VWoA Compliance

From: Audi Communications
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 11:27 AM
Subject: Accessories Operations Technical Bulletin — December 2014

This is an advance notice for Audi of America employees. Dealers will be receiving this communication

tomorrow.

Dealer Communication

From: Joe Thiede, Audi After Sales

Accessories Operations Technical Bulletin — December 2014

Please see below for complete details:

Q3 All-Weather Mats
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We are working with our supplier to get an approved mat. We are currently waiting on the
test mats to ensure a proper fit. Once we complete the testing, the mats will be assigned a
part number. At this time we expect to release them Q2-2015.

Navigation Updates
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The RNS-E (8P0060884CA) and MMI 2G (4E0060884DS) DVD updates are available for
ordering. The MMI 3G SD Card (8R0051884CA) and Activation Document (8R0060884CA)
are expected to be released CW 51 2014.

A PDF copy can be downloaded here.




For more dealer communications, visit the AccessAudi Dealer Communications & Council page.




